## Dejan Djukic

Chief Business Officer / Chief Legal Counsel Register of National Internet Domain Names of Serbia (RNIDS) Žorža Klemansoa 18a/I, 11108 Belgrade, Serbia

Phone: +381-60-0120-553 Email: dejan.djukic@rnids.rs

Experience in Internet Domain Name System, Corporate Governance, UDRP and Arbitration, Intellectual Property Law, Competition Law, Commercial Law

Intellectual Property Law, Competition Law, Commercial Law	
07/2008 – present	Chief Business Officer / Chief Legal Counsel at RNIDS (Register of National Internet Domain Names of Serbia)  Drafting and preparing legal documents for registry's bodies in Internet Domain Name registration and Corporate Governance mater, running Legal and Administrative department.
06/2009 – 09/2009	Acting Director of RNIDS (Register of National Internet Domain Names of Serbia)
07/2008 – present	Arbiter on the List of Arbiters at the Committee for the Resolution of Disputes Relating to the Registration of .rs and .cp6 Domains
05/2006 – 07/2008	Legal Advisor at Ministry of Science and Environmental Protection of Republic of Serbia  Analysis of present conditions, and recommendations for Government of Serbia and other state officials for developing ICT regulations in Republic of Serbia.
05/2005 – 05/2006	Legal Trainee at Sekulic, Glisic, Golubovic Law Office Basic legal training.
Employment	
07/2008 – present	Chief Business Officer / Chief Legal Counsel at RNIDS (Register of National Internet Domain Names of Serbia)
05/2006 – 07/2008	Legal Advisor at Ministry of Science and Environmental Protection of Republic of Serbia
05/2005 – 05/2006	Legal Trainee at Sekulic, Glisic, Golubovic Law Office
Education	
2004	LL.B. – Bachelor of Laws, Faculty of Law University of Belgrade
Currently	Master Academic Studies of Commercial Law
Working Groups	
05/2010	ICANN IDNPDP2 Working Group
05/2011	ICANN Framework of Interpretation Working Group
Meetings	
Regulary	CENTR Administrative and Legal and Regulatory Workshops
10/2010	"Bringing the collaboration gap: cultivating partnership between private enterprise and law enforcement", organized by UNICRI and VeriSign, Brussels, Belgium

43rd CENTR General Assembly, Brussels, Belgium

10/2010

05/2011 Eurodig, Belgrade, Serbia

06/2011 41st ICANN Meeting, Singapore

09/2011 4<sup>th</sup> International Conference for ccTLD registries and registrars of CIS, Central and

Eastern Europe, Novi Sad, Serbia

**Attended courses** 

02/2012 Competition Law, Faculty of Law University of Belgrade

04/2012 "Dispute resolution methods in USA", Faculty of Law University of Belgrade

12/2012 "Planning and implementation of Internal Audit", MNG Centre for Human Resources

Development and Management

**Published articles** 

09/2010 The legal framework for registration of .rs domain names

06/2011 New solutions for domain name disputes by the Rulebook on the procedure

for resolving Disputes regarding registration. rs domain

07/2011 Whose is my domain name?

02/2011 Arbitration practice procedures for resolving disputes regarding the

registration of .rs domain names

04/2011 Internationalized Internet domain registration and rules of registration of .cpб

domain names